MEMORANDUM

FOR ROGER G. MERCADO

Acting Secretary

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
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This has reference to the herein Memorandum dated 20 April 2021 of DPWH Region IV-B OIC
Director YOLANDA L. TANGCO, CESO 1V, requesting for the approval of the Modification of the
project under FY Nomﬁ general Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit:

/

As per GAA/Original

| As Modified

Project Description

UACS No.
Project ID: P00562470LZ

300116 NOhNomooaw

Local Program

Local Roads and Bridges - Local Roads - Construction / Repair
/ Rehabilitation / Improvement of Various Infrastructure
including Local Projects

Construction/Rehabilitation of Punta (National Road Junction) -
Ilaya-Ayog-og-Kabaliwan Road, Bachawan, San Agustin,
Romblon /

Local Program

Local Roads and Bridges - Local Roads - Construction /
Repair / Rehabilitation / Improvement of Various
Infrastructure including Local Projects

Construction/Rehabilitation of Punta (National Road
Junction) - Ilaya-Ayog-og-Kabaliwan Road, Bachawan, San
Agustin, Romblon

= Unit Cost Allocation " Unit Cost Estimated

Physical Target (2'000) (2'000) Physical Target (2'000) Cost (#'000)
CW1- Construction
CW1- Construction abi o_“v_”nﬂ_nm_%%m £30.327 /

of Concrete Road: A £49,000 Square £48,249.86

OLanekm Laomim / Bkt Meters (m2) ‘

/ - 1,591 Square
meters (m2)

EAO - £1,000.00 EAO - £1,750.14

Total: £ 50,000.00 Total: | #50,000.00

Justification:

o materials price data and labor rates.

dated April 28, 2021.

1. Modification is necessary due to change in the scope of work from Construction of Concrete Road to Construction
of Road Slope Protection Structure and to reflect physical target for the following reasons:

o  The whole stretch of the road project is already paved/constructed thus needs slope protection to prevent road slip.

e The funds allocated is sufficient only to construct 1,591 square meters of slope protection based on construction

6 To change the EAO due to change in implementing office from district to regional.
2. Attached is the certification of reasonableness of unit cost dated April 20, 2021 and approved change implementing office

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is found in order.
Hence, the-said request is hereby recommended for the Secretary’s consideration and approval.

MAXIMO L. CARVAJAL
Undersecretary for Operations
In NCR, Region IV-B and the Visayas
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ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary
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